May 22, 2019
To:

All Interested Bidders

Re:

Bid for Printing Services Atlantic City Official Visitors’ Guide and Map
Addendum 1

This Addendum sets forth the Q&A for questions received by the CRDA website
pursuant to section 1.5 of the Bid documents before the Q&A deadline of May 16,
2019 at 12:00 pm. Any questions received after the deadline will not be
entertained.
Q1.

On the request for additional signatures, is it okay to quote as additional 8
page signatures?

A1

No, four page signature should be quoted.

Q2

It is more expensive to run 92 pages plus cover than 96 pages plus cover. Is
it okay only to quote the 96 pages plus cover?

A2.

Please quote specified number of pages plus covers that were outlined in the
RFP>

Q3

Please advise if this fold will be part of the book and if it's a Bi-fold or trifold
Fold out 15.75 x 8 (folds to 5.25 x 8)

A3

Yes, it is part of the book (with a perforation for tear-out) and it is a tri-fold.

Q4

What will be the possible delivery locations for the Visitor Guide? It’s
needed to provide a correct quote.

A4

CTM MEDIA GROUP
115 TWINBRIDGE DRIVE
PENNSAUKEN NJ 08110
CTM MEDIA GROUP
11 LARGO DRIVE SOUTH
STAMFORD, CT 06907
CRDA
2301 BOARDWALK
ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401

Q5

Also who won bid previously and amount?

A5

Kenyon Press - $118,640.00

Q6

For Atlantic City Official Visitors Guide and Map Bid who won this one last
and what was the winning amount?

A6

Answered in Q5

The bidder is responsible to ensure that all changes necessitated by Addenda
are accounted for and incorporated into the bidder’s response to the
Solicitation. All instructions, terms and conditions of the Contract Documents
shall remain unchanged, unless expressly modified by the Authority.

